
 

 

CAC Minutes.080422 Submi ed: H. Kuharich 

West Chicago Cultural Arts Commission 
Thursday, August 4, 2022 

7:00pm 
MINUTES 

1. Call to Order at 7:08pm by Heidi Kuharich; Roll Call: Paulina Garcia (7.14pm), Uwe Gsedl, Judith Horsley, Heidi Kuharich,
Buddy Plumlee, Deborah Walsh, and City Liaison Daniel Peck in a endance; Quorum established
-Guest Ja;cob Hernandez also in a endance

2. Approval of Minutes
a. Cultural Arts Commission Special Mee ng, June 29, 2022: Moved to next mee ng

3. Public Par cipa on/Presenta on
a. Guest Jacob Hernandez remarked on his interest in joining the Commission

4. Items for Discussion and Possible Ac on
a. Current Project Updates

i. Dream World Portals
1. Deborah Walsh is leading Workshop at the Library: August 6, 2-3pm; August 24, 7-8pm; September 9, 2-3pm
2. Dan Peck reported that Omar Espinosa, Republic Bank, has red to host an addi onal workshop with his

clients; Heidi Kuharich will follow-up on the contact and work with Deborah Walsh to execute
3. Discussion on promo ng the workshops and Portal distribu on overall as well as follow-up with those already

registered
ii. West Chicago Alebrije

1. Heidi Kuharich and Buddy Plumlee are holding regular hours on Wednesdays, 5-7pm, and Saturdays, 12-2pm; will
con nue un l the project is completed (by September 30)

2. Discussion on volunteers joining the effort; hope that as the Alebrije con nues to take form and more photos are
published, more volunteers will come---and in general more a en on from the community even if they don’t
want to take part

3. West Chicago Public Library District has been promo ng on social media and gaining trac on for project
4. Discussion on promo ng via City channels, including press release (mostly Daily Herald)

b. Railroad Days Debrief
i. Discussion on whether CAC par cipa on was worth it: yes

ii. Discussion on future “ac vity” being needed since this year’s involvement was vo ng on the Alebrije a ributes
iii. Ques ons about whether the “Kids Zone” will con nue as this was rst year but champion has le  the Chamber

c. Taco & Art Fest Debrief
i. Discussion on whether CAC par cipa on was worth it: yes

ii. Discussion on factors contribu ng to success: placement at event, ac vity on o er (CAC was drawing much a en on)
d. Outreach

i. Discussion on any outreach ac vity being worthwhile as it raises CAC’s le in the Community
ii. Discussion on whether purchasing a tent would be worthwhile if CAC intends to con nue

iii. Judith Horsley suggested exhibiting at Na onal Night Out (if appropriate) as it seems to be well a ended
iv. Heidi Kuharich suggested formalizing the review process on each event with a short form and o ered to begin with

those of the last year

5. Other Business
a. Judith Horsley Resigna on: relocating to California a er 45 years in West Chicago; will not need to fully vacate seat un l

the move happens later this year
b. Roles and Responsibili es: Heidi Kuharich suggested a more formal review of the Municipal Code and a work group to

begin work on se ng more speci city for the Commission; Buddy Plumlee made the mo on to proceed with work group,
Deborah Walsh seconded the mo on, unanimous; Heidi Kuharich, Deborah Walsh, Judith Horsley, and Paulina Garcia
volunteered for the work group

c. Uwe Gsedl made note of key dates for upcoming Sister Cities celebra on and Mayoral visit (9.9-9.20.22): Dessert Party @
Gsedl Home on 9.11.22 at 6pm; Meet the Mayors @ Hawthorne’s BBQ on 9.15.22 at 6pm; City Council  Recogni on @
City Hall on 9.19.22 at 6pm; all CAC members are invited to all events listed

6. Adjournment: 8.05pm

APPROVED SEPTEMBER 1, 2022

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, December 1, 2022

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  November 3, 2022
3. Public Participation/Presentations
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2022
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Program Outline 
c. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
d. Tampico Mural Discussion
e. CAC Meeting Time

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, February 2, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  December 1, 2022
3. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023
b. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
c. CAC Meeting Time

4. Other Business
5. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

 

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                        
Thursday, April 6, 2023 

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street 
7:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Public Participation  
3. Approval of Minutes 

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  March 9, 2023 
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action 

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Productions Status, Map/Website, Installation 
b. Arteculture Reception 
c. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Loteria” Initiative  

5. Other Business 
6. Adjournment 
 
 
CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck 

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, November 9, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum
2. Public Participation 
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  October 5, 2023
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Follow Up
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2024: Juror Discussion
c. Loteria: Follow Up
d. Master Plan: Survey; Workgroup Report; Photos

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, December 7, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum
2. Public Participation 
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting: November 9, 2023
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. West Chicago Water Tower: Font Selection
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2024
c. Loteria: Follow Up
d. Master Plan Progress

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, January 11, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum
2. Public Participation 
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting: December 7, 2023
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2024
b. Master Plan 
c. Annual Report

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, February 1, 2024

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum
2. Public Participation 
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting: January 11, 2024
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2024
b. Master Plan 
c. Annual Report

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck



DRAFT 

CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION MINUTES  

Thursday, January 11, 2024 

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street 

7:00 p.m. 
 

 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 

Chairman Kuharich called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll Call found Commissioners Garcia, Gsedl, 
Treudt, and Walsh present. Commissioner Hernandez arrived at 7:22 p.m. Commissioner Plumlee was absent. 

 

Also in attendance was Marketing and Communications Manager Daniel Peck. 

 

2. Public Participation 

None. 

  

3. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting Minutes of December 7, 2023 

Commissioner Walsh made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Garcia, to approve the minutes of December 

7, 2023. Voting Aye: Chairman Kuharich, Commissioner Gsedl and Treudt. Voting Naye: 0. Motion Carried.  

 
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action 

A. Art Banner Exhibit 2024. As of January 11, 2024, one entry was submitted for the Exhibit. Chairman 

Kuharich confirmed Ed and Luzma Fuentes agreed to be jurors for the Exhibit.  

 

B. Public Arts Master Plan. Chairman Kuharich provided a progress update of the Plan. The Commission 

requested staff to explore the possibility of developing a digital form that would use images instead of text. 

The form would be used as part of a public survey to gather insights from the community on what they 

value in public art. Staff requested the Commission provide additional content that describes the purpose of 

the survey.  

    

C. Annual Report. The Commission provided direction for staff to draft the Report.  

 
5. Other Business 

Commissioners discussed the West Chicago Boards and Commissions Handbook.  

 

Commissioner Hernandez made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Walsh, to approve Commissioner 

Plumlee as the Vice Chairman for 2024. Voting Aye: Chairman Kuharich, Commissioner Garcia, Gsedl, and 

Treudt. Voting Naye: 0. Motion Carried. 

 

Commissioner Gsedl shared details about the West Chicago Sister Cities. 

 

Commissioners requested staff to investigate if additional artistic details could be incorporated into the painting 

of the Fremont Street Water Tower.   
 

6. Adjournment 

At 7:36 p.m., Chairman Kuharich made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Gsedl, to adjourn the meeting. 

All Commissioners voted aye by Voice Vote.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Daniel Peck 

Marketing and Communications Manager 

City of West Chicago 



CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT 2023 - DRAFT 
 

2023 Cultural Arts Commission Members: 
Maria Paulina Garcia, Uwe Gsedl, Jacob Hernandez, Heidi Kuharich (Chairman), Buddy Plumlee, Bruce 

Treudt, Deborah Walsh 
 

 
In accordance with Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 13, Section 2-440 of the Code of Ordinances, the City of West 
Chicago’s Cultural Arts Commission hereby submits this annual report to the City Council summarizing its 
activities from 2023 and recommendations for proposed programming in 2024.  
 
2023 Commission Activities  
 
The Commission, in collaboration with City staff, successfully coordinated the 15th year of the City's annual Art 
Banner Exhibit. The theme for the Exhibit was "Vitality". A total of 106 artworks were submitted by 46 different 
artists from 5 states, including artists from 21 different Illinois communities. From the submissions, 26 artworks 
were selected then produced as streetlight pole banner displays at a cost of $2,028.00. While on display from May 
through August, 314 votes were collected digitally for the selection of the 2023 People's Choice Award. The 
recipient of the Award, Sienna Sherrier of Glen Ellyn, secured 97 total votes.  
 
The Commission launched a community engagement initiative, "WeGo Loteria", to commemorate the College of 
DuPage's Andy Warhol Pop-Art Exhibit while integrating elements of the traditional Mexican lottery game, Loteria. 
16 artists were enlisted to craft 32 unique artworks inspired by traditional card game illustrations, with additional 
features highlighting West Chicago. The submitted artwork was reproduced as window decals and placed at various 
businesses and organizations from October through November for residents to seek out as part of a scavenger hunt, 
creating an experience reminiscent of the traditional Mexican card game. The total cost for compensating artists and 
producing vinyl graphics amounted to $932.95. 
 
In 2023, the Commission also renewed its commitment to draft a Public Arts Master Plan. Progress will continue 
through 2024. Additionally, the Commission assisted City staff in selecting an appropriate font for the upcoming 
Fremont Street Water Tower Project. 
 
2024 Programming Recommendations 
 
The Commission recommends proceeding with the execution of the City’s annual Art Banner Exhibit, which will be 
returning for its 16th year. The Commission also intends to complete a draft Public Arts Master Plan that may be 
presented to the City Council for consideration in 2024. 
 
Additionally, if progress on the Public Arts Master Plan proceeds accordingly, the Commission desires to 
reintroduce the “WeGo Loteria” initiative in 2024 during October and November. The Commission recommends a 
budget of $600.00 to reproduce existing artwork and include an additional 4 new artworks into the program. 




